Hutton & Taylor 1906 - c. 1953

Hutton & Taylor was an architectural partnership formed in Glasgow, Scotland in
1906 by David Bateman Hutton (1880-1959) and Thomas Lumsden Taylor (1881-
1944). Following the retirement of Hutton in 1943, Hutton continued to run the
practice alone until at least the early 1950s.

Worked in
UK
Works

Architectural work by Hutton & Taylor included offices for the North British Bottle
Manufacturing Company Ltd. and Burmeister & Wain Diesel Oil Engine Company
Ltd. in Glasgow (c.1906); the Percy Street Special School for Invalid Children in
Cessnock, Glasgow (c.1906-15); Blantyre Cottage Hospital in Blantyre,
Lanarkshire (1909); Kelbourne School on Hotspur Street, Glasgow (1912);
Garrioch Special School in Glasgow (1914); The Rowans in Bridge of Allan,
Stirlingshire (1926); King's Park Parish Church in Glasgow (1931-32); and
Braehead Street Roman Catholic School in Glasgow (1939).
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